%0 A cademic Senate MEMORANDUM

ASD 12-137
Date: September 28, 2012
To: Faculty Electorate — Full-Time Unit 3
From: Carol Ames, Ph.D.

Department of Communications and
Chair, Elections Committee

Subject:  Results of Special Election, Fall 2012
September 24-27, 2012

FULL-TIME UNIT 3 FACULTY - TOTAL VOTED = 21§

Health and Human Development — Academic Senate Seat Ending Spring 2014

College of Health & Human Development Term through May 2014
Candidate Votes % of Votes Results
Penny Weismuller 43 votes 56% Elected
Debbie Rose 34 votes 44%

Write-in 0 votes 0%
| HHD Total Votes: | 77 | 62% HHD participation |

OUTCOME OF VOTE REGARDING ASCSU CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT:
At our May plenary the Senate passed an amendment to the Senate Constitution with our Resolution AS-3076-12

Such amendments require a vote of the faculty of each campus (see Article VII of the Senate Constitution,
http://Awww.calstate.edu/AcadSen/Records/About _the Senate/2006_Constitution Revised Final.pdf.)

BALLOT indicated additional language (in red) to the ASCSU Constitution for approval: YES or NO

It shall be the purpose of the Academic Senate of the California State University (ASCSU) to promote
academic excellence in the California State University; to advance the principles of academic freedom and
freedom of inquiry as generally recognized in the American Association of University Professors 1940
Statement of Principles on Academic Freedom and Tenure with 1970 Interpretive Comments when faculty
carry out their responsibilities; to serve as the official voice...;

YES 207 97% of votes
NO 6 3% of votes

Thank you ior your participation!

Distributed 9-28-12
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